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Taylor, Bailey

Subject: FW: City of Mena CAO #LIS 18-046 SSES

From: Jason Haley [mailto:jhaley@alfranksengineering.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:39 AM 
To: Taylor, Bailey 
Cc: 'Wastewater'; Charles Pitman 
Subject: RE: City of Mena CAO #LIS 18-046 SSES 

Good morning Bailey, 

The ongoing study is being performed as required by the CAO and a rehabilitation plan for the collection system will be 
provided by January 1, 2020.  Considering the upgrades planned for the wastewater plant which may include a new 
location, increased capacity, etc. the rehabilitation plan for the collection system must take these things into account as 
well.  Through efforts to date numerous sections of sewer collection main, manholes, and service leaks have been 
identified and upon completion of sewer televising a prioritized collection system rehabilitation plan will be developed 
and submitted as part of the study to be completed by Jan 1, 2020. 

It is further my understanding based on the Revised CAO dated May 8, 2018 that final compliance shall be achieved by 
June 1, 2028. 

Please let me know if you have any more questions. 

Sincerely, 

Jason C. Haley, P.E. 

118 E Broad St 
Texarkana, AR 71854 
Ph: 870-216-1906 x101 
Fx: 870-216-1907 

From: Taylor, Bailey  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 8:47 AM 
To: 'Jason Haley' 
Cc: 'Wastewater'; Charles Pitman 
Subject: RE: City of Mena CAO #LIS 18-046 SSES 

Jason,  

The plan will be submitted in January 2020, and when do you expect the repairs to be completed? 
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From: Jason Haley [mailto:jhaley@alfranksengineering.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 8:19 AM 
To: Taylor, Bailey 
Cc: 'Wastewater'; Charles Pitman 
Subject: RE: City of Mena CAO #LIS 18-046 SSES 

Good morning Bailey, 

We are requesting that the SSES Schedule be revised for a completion date being January 1, 2020. 

I met with Mena Water yesterday and discussed the progress of the study to date and the remaining items.  The major 
field review item that is ongoing is televising sewer mains which is being performed by Mena Water personnel.  The 
mapping of the system has been thoroughly performed, smoke testing has been completed, and flow testing was 
performed.  Given more information with the televising efforts we look to finalize the report and present a prioritized 
list of areas for rehab, etc. 

Please let me know if you any other information from me in this regard. 

Sincerely, 

Jason C. Haley, P.E. 

118 E Broad St 
Texarkana, AR 71854 
Ph: 870-216-1906 x101 
Fx: 870-216-1907 

From: Taylor, Bailey <bailey.taylor@adeq.state.ar.us>  
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 3:57 PM 
To: Jason Haley <jhaley@alfranksengineering.com> 
Cc: 'Wastewater' <menawwtp@gmail.com>; Charles Pitman <charles.menawater@sbcglobal.net> 
Subject: RE: City of Mena CAO #LIS 18-046 SSES 

Mr. Haley, 

DEQ is looking at amending CAO LIS 18-046 to include the new developments with the WWTP. I wanted to check with 
you to see if the SSES Plan was still on schedule? The last update I have said the updated SSES would be submitted May 
1, 2019. I would like a milestone schedule/final compliance date to incorporate into the amended Order. 

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me. 

Thanks, 

Bailey Taylor | Enforcement Coordinator
Office of Water Quality  |  Enforcement Branch 
Arkansas Energy and Environment  |  Environmental Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0639 |  e: bailey.taylor@adeq.state.ar.us


